
 

 

 

 

 

ADDENDUM     RFQ#2025OPM    

 

 

 
   

   

Q1. Section 9 of the Standard Designer Application Form states “ …Any Design 
Services…”. Is this intended to state “…OPM Services…”?  
A1. It is, this is a “standard” form issued from the state.  Please state relevant OPM 
services provided.  
 
Q2. Has a parcel for the new building been selected? If so, can you please confirm which 
one?  
A2. We have. The location will be provided to the final candidates.  It will not be released 
at this time. 
.  
Q3. Is there going to be SCADA equipment in the new building? 
A3. Yet to be determined at this time.   
 
Q4. Will the Customer Service area or any other areas have any specific safety and/or 
security requirements such as bullet-proof glass?  
A4. Yet to be determined at this time.  
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